

Stirling Events Committee Meeting

Oct 27th, 2022

The Committee meeting of the Stirling Events Committee was held in the Village of Stirling board room located at 237 4 Avenue, on Feb 13th 2023 at 9:00 am

IN ATTENDANCE

Committee members: Emilie Foss, Aimee Donselaar, Gary Bikman, Devynn Bohn and Brenna Lightfoot were in attendance and Karma McClenaghan were committee members not present.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order at 9:03 by Devynn Bohn
2. Take photo of inventory and send out so we can approve to buy bins to put in storage
3. Kelly Anne from the Fire Department is now in charge of the Easter event and would like us to support again.

Motion by Emilie Foss to spend \$ 250 of items for that Easter event to support the fire department

Carried

4. Motion to purchase smaller sizes for Settler Day shirts by Brennan Lightfoot

Carried

5. Motion for \$80 for Halloween house competition by Brennan Lightfoot

Carried

6. Invite Kelly Anne to next meeting

Next meeting to be held March 13, 2023

Moved by Gary Bikman at 10:48